
 
 

CIN: U75112AS1965SGC001246 

 

Queries reply on supply, installation, commissioning, and training of food quality control lab 

equipment for RFTL at IID-Centre, Nalbari, Assam 

 

The following replies have been recommended by the Internal Technical Committee meeting 

of AIDC held on 23.07.2018 in favour of the questionnaire and approved by M.D.,AIDC. 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Page 

No 

Reference of query Query by Bidder Reply by AIDC 

1.  Email vide dated 

17.07.2018 

A.Sunil Sane, Sales 

Manager-India, 

Hydrocarbon Solution 

(India) Pvt. Ltd. 

Moblie No. +91  9821070617 

 

The party has requested to 

hold a pre-bid meeting as 

they have some clarifications 

to be sought. 

It is requested to send 

your query through 

AIDC’s e-mail up to 

26.07.2018.   

2  Email vide dated 

20.07.2018 

B. Avisek Mukherjee, Area 

Sales Manager, Thermo 

Fisher Scientific India Pvt. 

Ltd. 

 

The party has proposed a 

new modernized 

specification for the lab 

equipment of LC-MS/MS 

system for generalization of 

the specification. 

Additional features in 

addition to original 

specification 

mentioned in the RFP 

document can be 

considered at no extra 

price. No extra 

weightage will be given 

during evaluation 

process. 

3  Email dated 21.07.2018 C. Utpal Sharma, B.E. (E&C), 

Proprietor, Samrat 

Instruments, Guwahati-6 

 

 47 SECTION - IX 

Sl. No. 34, 

Please clarify what 

instrument 

As per specification, it is 

mentioned as “Bomb 



Requirement is for 

Bomb 

Calorimeter, however 

specification mentioned 

are 

of Colorimeter 

 

 

 

 

you will require? If you need 

Bomb Calorimeter; please 

share the specs of Bomb 

Calorimeter. 

Calorimeter” 

 25 SECTION - III 

Payment Terms: 100% 

payment will be made 

on successful 

installation& trials 

of machineries & 

equipment’s 

manufactured in 

India and quoted in 

INR 

We request to accept the 

condition as 30% in 

Advance,50% delivery and 

20% after installation. 

Payment will be released 

as per RFP document. 

 25 SECTION - III 

For equipment’s 

imported from foreign 

country 100% of the 

price of the equipment 

shipped shall be paid 

through irrevocable 

letter of credit 

Can we submit Bid in 

multiple currency? E.g High 

End instruments like ICP-

MS, 

LCMS, GCMS and HPTLC 

etc are imported from foreign 

Countries. We expect AIDC 

to 

open LC (100%) for 

imported 

instruments? Please confirm 

No, only in Indian 

Currency as per 

“instruction to Bidders” 

Clause No 1.15 in the RFP 

document.  

For equipments 

imported from foreign 

country, Clause No 4.1 

of Section III will be 

applied. 

 8 INTRODUCTION 

1.3 Brief description of 

the 

Bidding Process: 

1.3.1: …..Bidder”, 

which expression shall, 

unless repugnant to the 

context, include the 

members of the Joint 

Venture’ 

Can JV submit a Bid? Clauuse no 1.3.1 of “Brief 

description of the 

bidding process “will be 

applicable. 

 5 NIT 

The cost of Bid 

Document and the 

Earnest Money Deposit 

(EMD) 

If one of the member of JV is 

SSI registered manufacturer 

for most of the equipment’s. 

As per Govt. of India, 

MSME rules, whether JV 

Only SSI units registered 

with NSIC will get 

benefits as per 

F.No.22(1)/2003/EP&M 

dtd. 29.07.2003. 



will be exempted from 

Tender Fee and EMD? 

Please clarify. 

 10 SECTION II 

INSTRUCTIONS TO 

BIDDERS 

Scope of Bid: Space, 

power point, etc as 

required for 

equipment’s will be 

provided by AIDC. 

We believe AIDC will 

provide with Laboratory 

Furniture. Please confirm. 

Please share the design of the 

Lab 

Please refer to Section-II 

Instruction to bidder’s 

clause no 3.15. Layout 

Plan of (G+1) is shared by 

AIDC. 

 10 SECTION II 

INSTRUCTIONS TO 

BIDDERS 

Scope of Bid: 

Water required for Lab 

and also for other 

domestic requirements 

will be met from 

borewells / existing 

supply in the premises. 

We expect AIDC will 

provide 

Water facility as per the 

requirement of Instruments. 

Thus eliminating CIVIL 

works 

from the scope. 

Yes, AIDC will provide 

necessary water and 

power as per provision of 

RFP. 

   Since equipments like ICP, 

LCMS, GCMS and HPTLC 

are 

high end equipments and 

comprise of majority of the 

cost 

of the package, need proper 

assessment to offer the best 

option, so please provide 

some 

more time and extend the last 

date of submission by 10 

days 

and also request for a pre-bid 

Meeting before bid 

submission. 

Extension for submission 

of bid is not possible. 

As Tenders are invited 

on line through e-

procurement system of 

Govt. of Assam i.e. 

www.assamtenders.go

v.in from eligible 

bidders. There is a 

provision for receiving 

queries at AIDC 

through e-mail to 

aidcltd@gmail.com 

 11 SECTION II 

INSTRUCTIONS TO 

BIDDERS 

1.15 The rates quoted 

for each item shall be 

in Indian Rupees only. 

The rates Should be 

quoted in Total of basic 

price of each lab 

In the BOQ, you have only 

individual Sensors line item. 

The BOQ does not have 

provisions for Training, 

Installation, etc. Request to 

clarify 

The successful bidder will 

be responsible for giving 

training to staff engaged 

at IID-Centre,  Nalbari 

regarding lab 

equipments. 

We expect basic furniture 

will 

be provided by AIDC at the 

AIDC will not provide 

required modular 

furniture, table etc. for 



equipment, GST, 

Freight & Forwarding, 

Insurance, Installation, 

Training cost, 

necessary modular 

table & furniture for 

lab equipments, 

annual maintenance 

contract of Lab 

equipments items 

including consumable 

and spares sufficient 

for 5 (five) years and 

any other probable 

cost, if any for required 

Numbers of lab 

equipments to be 

supplied by the 

Bidders. 

LAB. Bidder scope involves 

furniture for specific 

Instruments. Please Clarify 

the lab equipment. 

AMC for 5 year should be 

extra in BOQ, please clarify 

It is included in the BOQ. 

 

Consumables and Spares for 

5 

years will add huge cost at 

the 

beginning. Request AIDC to 

split the Consumables and 

Spares at actuals every year.  

It is also included.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


